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From: Sean Joseph
To: "Gary Williams"
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: West melville field work
Date: Monday, May 07, 2012 9:45:20 AM


Good morning, Gary:
 
Part F, Item 1 of Licence 2BE-WPP1116 does not prohibit the establishment and use of a camp
facility (to accommodate 10-15 persons as requested in the water licence application); therefore,
Advanced Explorations Inc. (AEI) would not necessarily be required to amend the licence for this
type of activity.  Please note, however, that if AEI is contemplating changes to the camp capacity
and water requirements, an amendment would be required.
 
With respect to the drill program, an amendment would not be required if the areas where the drill
program is carried are within the project extents included on page ii of Licence 2BE-WPP1116. 
 
On the question of a map of “potential” camp/drill areas as they become available, it is advisable
that such information be provided.
 
If you have further questions, please do contact me at your earliest convenience
.
 
Regards,
 
Regards,
Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
Phone:  867-360-6338 Ext. 25
Fax:  867-360-6369
Email:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
 
From: Gary Williams [mailto:gary@advanced-exploration.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 10:04 AM
To: 'Sean Joseph'
Subject: West melville field work
 
Hi Sean,
 
We are currently finalizing our plans for summer field work on the west Melville area, for which we
have NWB Licence #2BE-WPP1116. Our field work as currently planned involves fly camps (approx
4 people in size) initially, with the possibility of a larger camp and potentially drilling later in the
summer. However, the larger camp and drill programs, if undertaken, will be contingent on
geologic results from the fly camp work, as well as the level of financing required. All of this leads
to my question: do you require a map of “potential” camp/drill areas as they become known?? I
would also like to confirm that such camps, etc. would NOT require a licence amendment, as we
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would be operating within the Terms and Conditions of the existing licence re camp size, water
taking etc.
 
Best regards
Gary
 
Gary Williams, M.Sc. PGeo.
VP Environmental
Advanced Explorations Inc.
P.O. Box 100, Suite 2828
401 Bay Street
Toronto, ON
M5H 2Y4
416-203-0057 x224
 





